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31 July 2018

Martin Jenkins
PO Box 7551
Auckland 1141

By email: sarah.baddeley@martinjenkins.co.nz
commission@ssc.govt.nz

Attention: Sarah Baddeley

State Services Commission Inquiry into the Use of External Security Consultants

1 Werefer to Doug Martin’s letter dated 23 July 2018 in respect of the above inquiry. The Takeovers Panel
has undertaken an internal review of the use of external security consultants as defined in the letter.

2 We confirm that we have not identified any interactions with Thompson and Clark Investigations Limited,

its associated entities, or other providers and we have no other cause for concern.

Yours faithfully,

Andrew Hudson
Chief Executive

ddi: (04) 815 8452
andrew.hudson@takeovers.govt.nz
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